From: Nick Wilkes

Sent: 13 February 2024 15:10

To: Planning

Subject: RD Dealing - NEW TDD Fw: Fwd: 83 Market Place South Cave East Riding Of
Yorkshire HU15 2AS

Attachments: IMG_1967.jpg

Hi Support

Please can the following information be set up asaTDD asits root plate has lifted out of the ground. Please
redact the children from the photograph.

Much appreciated
Nick

Nick Wilkes MArborA

Tree Officer
Planning and Development Management
Trees Team - Dealing with protected trees on private land

(01482) 393635
www.eastriding.gov.uk
B IEF [EF [EF S

Please note: You may receive emails from me outside normal working hours. | do not expect you to either
read or respond to these outside of your working hours unless you choose to do so. Work life balance is
important!
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From: Andy Hayton

Sent: 12 February 2024 2:30 PM

To: Nick Wilkes <Nick.Wilkes@eastriding.gov.uk>
Subject: Fwd:

Y ou don't often get email fro _Learn why thisisimportant

[CAUTION]This email was sent from outside of your organisation. Do not click any links, preview or
open attachments, or provide any log-in details unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe.

Hi Nick, see below - thanks!

---------- Forwarded m
From: Andy Hayton
Date: Mon, 12 Feb 2024 at 14:15




Subject: Fwd:
To: Alan Hemingway <alan.hemingway @eastriding.gov.uk>

Storm Damaged Tree in Conservation Area
Hi Alan,
Hope you are well?

I've attached a photo of alovely old apple tree in my garden, which has sadly succumbed to the recent
winds and rain.

It isin aconservation area and garden of alisted property, but am | right in presuming that it can be
removed without aformal application?

We do intend on planting a replacement - we'll miss the blossom this spring!
Many thanks,

Andy Hayton

83 Market Place

South Cave
HU15 2AS



